Vavra, Zdenék <zdenek.vavra@upmd.eu>
INTRANET
ON16-01-02922 (é.objednavky) pro UPMD

Holeckova, Dana DAHRU <dana.Holeckova@radiometer.cz> 4. fijna 2016 10:42
Komu: "Vavra, Zdenék" <zdenek.vavra@upmd.eu>

Dobry den,

Dékujeme a potvrzujeme vasi objednavku.

S pozdravem

Ing. Dana Holeckova

Customer support

RADIOMETER s.r.o.
Krfenova 3

162 00 Praha 6

Tel. +420 220 400 300
Fax:+420 220 400 302
Email: dana.hruskova@radiometer.cz

office@radiometer.cz

www.radiometer.cz

From: Vavra, Zdenék [mailto:zdenek.vavra@upmd.eu]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 10:39 AM

To: RCZE Office .
Subject: ON16-01-02922 (¢.objednavky) pro UPMD

[Citovany text byl skryt]

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the content of this
email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the foregoing does not
invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual signature that is included in
any attachment.



